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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Shane Fay [sfay@comverge.com] 

Sent: Sunday, January 23, 2011 8:54 AM 

To: Dorothy Menasco 

Cc: Matilda Sanders; Nonnye Grant 

Subject: RE: Email Distribution List 

Thank you for the information. Please add me to the email distribution list for the following dockets: 

110031-EG 
100459-EI V 
100160-EG 
100159-EG 
100158-EG 

100155-EG 
100154-EG 

Thank you, 
Shane 

Shane M. Fay 


Account Executive 


p: 678.823.6643 I m: 404.323.9722 

acomverge 

This email andanyattachmentsmaycontaininformationwhichisconfidential.proprietary.privileged or otherwise protected by law. The 
information is solely intended for the named addressee. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you are not authorized to read, 
print, retain, copy or disseminate this message or any part of it. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately by 
return email and delete it from your computer. Any views or opinions presented in this message or attachment, are those of the author and do 
not necessarily represent those of the Company. 

From: Dorothy Menasco [mailto:DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US] 
Sent: Friday, January 21,2011 3:31 PM 
To: Shane Fay 
Cc: Matilda Sanders; Nonnye Grant 
Subject: RE: Email Distribution List 

Mr. Fay: 

This response will confirm that the Commission is unable to automatically add persons to all ",,~ Z, !C


I 
""l,;. Ct ,..... I.J..current dockets and future new dockets. Ifyou would like to be added as an interested person c., 

N c..;
i..,.!­in any dockets currently pending before the Commission, you will need to provide specific col. 2:l..t..JQ; c 
:r u;

docket nurnber(s). As an interested person you would receive all notices for hearing, prehearing, 1..1... 
proposed agency action orders, final orders, and notices of Commission conferences pertaining 

CO 
(/") 

to those specific dockets. 1:CO 
:;.r ::.::: 
L... 0 C) 

u
If you wish to receive notices of hearings, workshops, or rulemaking, please advise, and Nonnye L •u
Grant will be in touch with you regarding same. c....:' C) (/)

c...' a.. 
" 

C-~ lI..r·· 
I hope you find this information helpful. Please call our office ifyou have any questions. 

2/27/2012 

mailto:mailto:DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US
mailto:sfay@comverge.com
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Dorothy Menasco 
Deputy Clerk Supervisor 
Rorida Public Service Commission 
Office ofCommission Clerk 
850-4 13-6770 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records available to the 
public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure. 

From: Shane Fay [mailto:sfay@comverge.com] 
Sent: Thursday, January 20,201111:13 AM 
To: Records Clerk 
Subject: Email Distribution List 

Hi-

Please sign me up for news or emails related to any open dockets for the Florida Commission. 

Thank you, 
Shane 

Shane M. Fay 


Account Executive 


p: 678.823.6643 I m: 404.323.9722 

acomverge 
»l:hel 
ene rgy source "" 

212712012 
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